
From: Diamond, Alexander (USADC)
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Roger Roots; John Pierce; Emily Lambert
Cc: Beach, Tighe (USADC)
Subject: RE: Deborah Lynn Lee (21-cr-303) / Global Discovery 26

Hi Roger, 

There isn’t any new case evidence, only what you already have (though I am preparing a comprehensive 
folder to share everything with you again shortly). However, as we prepared for trial, the government’s 
understanding of the evidence evolved. 

Best,
Alec
_____________________________
Alexander Diamond
Assistant United States Attorney
District of Columbia

From: Roger Roots < > 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:55 PM
To: Diamond, Alexander (USADC) < >; John Pierce 
< com>; Emily Lambert < >
Cc: Beach, Tighe (USADC) < >
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Deborah Lynn Lee (21-cr-303) / Global Discovery 26

Alexander; Tighe,

Can you identify what new information prompted the additional charge? We were preparing for her 
trial next month on misdemeanors. Now she’s facing up to 20 years in federal prison.
--Roger

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Diamond, Alexander (USADC)
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:42 PM
To: John Pierce; Emily Lambert
Cc: Beach, Tighe (USADC); Roger Roots
Subject: RE: Deborah Lynn Lee (21-cr-303) / Global Discovery 26

John, 

I am told we should email Judge Berman Jackson’s chambers and ask her to schedule an arraignment on 
the new charge. I can do so and cc your team on the email. 
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